
NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
Public notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Rock Port Tourism Board will be held at City 
Hall in Rock Port, MO, on Thursday December 14, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. to consider and act upon 
the matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at 
that time. 

 
1. Call meeting to order. 

 
2. Approve meeting agenda. 

 
3. Visitors/Presentations 

 
4. Business 

A) Approve the November 10, 2023, Meeting Minutes 
B) Approve November 2023 Financials 
C) Appoint Vice President 
D) Projects & Events 

a. Christmas Lights Challenge 
b. 2024 Superhero Bowl 
c. Band Nights -- Summer 2024 
d. Turbine Blade -- Mural painting 
e. Other Events 

E) Storage Unit 
F) Other Business 
G) Set next meeting date – January 11, 2024 

 
5. Adjourn 

 
 

This meeting will be open to the public. 

Dated this 13th day of December 2023. 

 

Emily Schulte 
City Clerk – City of Rock Port, Missouri 



Tourism Board Meeting Minutes: November 10th, 2023 Page 1 of 3 

Friday, November 10th, 2023 

 

The Rock Port Tourism Board met Friday, November 10th, 2023, at 6 pm at Rock Port 

City Hall. Members present were Holly Huntley, Mark Schoonover, Jody VanSickle,, , 

Thea Lewis (by phone) and Kate Curry. Charlie Clodfelter, Tami Lansdown, Angela 

Mace, Ashtyn Beatty were absent. Emily Schulte and Jim Clodfelter were visitors 

present. 

 

Meeting Agenda 

 

Holly called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm. 

 

Kate moved to approve the meeting agenda. Holly seconded. All votes aye. 

 

Meeting Minutes & Financials 

 

Kate moved to approve the September 14th, 2023 meeting minutes. Jody seconded. All 

votes aye. 

 

Holly moved to approve the September and October 2023 Financials. Kate seconded. All 

votes aye. 

 

Holly moved to approve the 2024 Budget. Jody seconded. All votes aye. 

 

Visitors & Presentations 

 

Jim Clodfelter presented on behalf of the Chamber of Commerce with an option for 

Independence Day 2024 fireworks. The company offers an additional 15% in product if 

they pay before December 1st, 2023 and an additional 5% if they are willing to sign a 3 

year contract. Our donation would be needed before December 1st for the next 3 years in 

order for them to take this offer. It was discussed that 2024 fireworks show would be on 

July 3rd. Thea inquired if we would be able to get a July 4th date in the future. Jim stated 

2024 was not possible, but we may be able to the following years of the contract. Holly 

moved to approve a donation of $5000. Jody seconded. All votes aye.  

Jim also spoke about Old Fashioned Saturday Night. Stating that what they need the most 

is help/volunteers.  

 

Projects & Events 

Old Fashioned Saturday Night Recap 

The ball drop seemed to work well with the age groups being separated. There were no 

complaints. Emily noted that there was more money left than expected compared to the 

amount of balls dropped. Discussed that maybe next year we need to have all hands on 

deck at the meeting prior to OFSN to count the balls out and that maybe some children 

did not know that they could exchange the balls for money (or maybe they didn’t want 

to).  

 



Tourism Board Meeting Minutes: November 10th, 2023 Page 2 of 3 

Proceeds from Band Nights 

Holly stated we needed to nail down where we wanted to donate the proceeds from band 

nights before the beginning of the year. Band nights had brought in $1,659. It was 

decided that it would be split three ways between C.A.R.E of Atchison County, Rock 

Port Food Bank, and the Rock Port Senior Center. All votes aye. 

 

City Website Request 

Emily presented the board with a letter and quote requesting the board consider covering 

the cost of the website renewal. She also requested that the board consider a multi-year 

renewal. Holly asked if it had a hit tracker on it. Emily stated she thinks it does and will 

investigate that further. Emily has been able to add business and athletic schedules to the 

website which has proved to be helpful to Rock Port citizens and visitors. The board 

asked if it was possible to get a discount if the city locked into a multi-year contract with 

them. Emily will look into that. Jody moved to approve the $3,320 quoted amount for this 

year and a 2-year renewal. Kate seconded. All votes aye. 

 

Fire Department Christmas Visit Candy Request 

Scott Jones submitted a letter asking the board to consider helping to purchase the 

candy/fruit for the Santa visit again this year. After looking into what was approved the 

previous year, Holly moved to approve up to $2000 toward candy/fruit. Jody seconded. 

All votes aye. 

 

Other 2023 Events 

Katey Kroeger sent a message asking if the board would be interested in helping the 

Theater Board with the Christmas movie again this year. The Grinch would cost $300. 

Jody moved to approve. Kate seconded. All votes aye. 

Holly asked if we were interested in decorating the light poles on Main St again this year 

with lights and garland. Holly will contact the city to find out when they plan on putting 

the Christmas lights up to see if they are willing to plug in our lights as they go, then we 

could follow and wrap each pole. This will be updated through the group text messages 

as she gets the date. Emily noted that she thinks what we have for this will work this year, 

but we may need to look into new stuff next year. 

Holly asked if we would be interested in doing a Hot Chocolate Bar at the Christmas 

Mall December 2nd, 2023. It was discussed if anyone is already doing it as last year there 

was something similar. Holly will ask Megan. Updates will be via text message. 

Holly had the idea to have a Christmas Lights Challenge- The Griswold Challenge. It was 

discussed that there would be 2 categories: Business and Residential. Prize options were 

discussed. It was decided that the winning business would win a trophy and bragging 

rights. Residential would have a 1st place and a 2nd place. 1st place would be a $500 prize 

and 2nd place would be a $250 prize. We would begin judging December 17th through 

December 23rd between the hours of 6pm and 9pm. Jody voted to approve a $2000 

budget. Kate seconded. All votes aye. 

 

Storage Unit 

Discussion about the possibility of a storage unit to store Tourism Board materials that 

can be accessed as needed by the Tourism Board. Emily stated she is going to coordinate 



Tourism Board Meeting Minutes: November 10th, 2023 Page 3 of 3 

with the city workers to go into the storage and see what we have. Holly stated that she 

would be willing to go, also, if a date can be coordinated. We discussed the possibility of 

selling things that we do not need anymore. Thea will inquire about storage units near her 

workplace and Kate will inquire about storage units near her workplace. 

 

Other Business 

Other business to think about – Early 2024 Superhero Bowl, Summer Palooza planning 

will be starting soon, band nights starting in the summer, Kate will ask the high school art 

teacher about the possibility of the art department painting a mural on the wind turbine 

blade. 

Holly stated she thought that one person heading each event would be a good idea.  

 

The next meeting is set for December 14th, 2023, 6 pm at City Hall. 

 

Jody motioned to adjourn the meeting. Mark seconded. Meeting adjourned at 7:36 pm. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kate Curry 

 



Date Name Memo Original Amount Paid Amount

TOURISM TAX INCOME
HOTEL TAXES RECEIVED

11/21/2023 ROCK PORT INN October 2023 278.02 278.02
11/21/2023 SUPER 8 (HOTEL TAX) October 2023 2,193.05 2,193.05

Total HOTEL TAXES RECEIVED 2,471.07

INTEREST EARNED
11/30/2023 Interest 15.99 15.99

Total INTEREST EARNED 15.99

TOURISM EVENT INCOME
11/20/2023 CARE OF ATCHISON COUNTY donation - country club bands cover charges co... -553.67 -553.67
11/20/2023 ROCK PORT SENIOR CENTER donation - country club bands cover charges co... -553.67 -553.67
11/20/2023 UNITED METHODIST CHURCH donation - country club bands cover charges co... -553.66 -553.66

Total TOURISM EVENT INCOME -1,661.00

Total TOURISM TAX INCOME 826.06

TOURISM TAX EXPENSE
PUBLIC EVENTS

11/07/2023 ATCHISON COUNTY MAIL Quilt Show - ads -219.75 -219.75
11/09/2023 RIVER ROCK LANES Halloween Bowl - facility rental -500.00 -500.00
11/09/2023 RIVER ROCK LANES Halloween Bowl - hot dog buns (Food Country) -50.38 -50.38
11/09/2023 RIVER ROCK LANES Halloween Bowl - fruit & veggie trays (Food Co... -186.44 -186.44
11/09/2023 RIVER ROCK LANES Halloween Bowl - tortilla chips & hot dogs (Falls... -155.36 -155.36
11/09/2023 RIVER ROCK LANES Halloween Bowl - table cloths, decorations (Doll... -59.73 -59.73
11/09/2023 RIVER ROCK LANES Halloween Bowl - plates, utincils, lemonade (Do... -30.00 -30.00
11/13/2023 QUILTER'S BOUTIQUE Quilt Show - notions, cutting mat, scissors, nee... -197.80 -197.80
11/13/2023 QUILTER'S BOUTIQUE Quilt Show - gifts -228.28 -228.28
11/13/2023 QUILTER'S BOUTIQUE Quilt Show - gift certificates -900.00 -900.00
11/15/2023 CIVICPLUS website annual renewal -3,320.00 -3,320.00
11/20/2023 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 1/2 2024 4th of July fireworks 0.00 0.00
11/20/2023 LIBERTY THEATRE Grinch movie rights for event -300.00 -300.00
11/20/2023 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE For CHK 50732 voided on 12/01/2023 -5,000.00 -5,000.00
11/28/2023 JOYFUL BIZ CO LLC Griswold Christmas flyer designs -26.87 -26.87
11/29/2023 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 1/2 2024 4th of July fireworks -5,000.00 -5,000.00
11/30/2023 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Reverse of GJE 11185 -- For CHK 50732 voide... 5,000.00 5,000.00

Total PUBLIC EVENTS -11,174.61

TURBINE PARK CLEAN UP
11/07/2023 GARY STONER mowing - 10/5, 10/27 -150.00 -150.00

Total TURBINE PARK CLEAN UP -150.00

Total TOURISM TAX EXPENSE -11,324.61

TOTAL -10,498.55

3:29 PM CITY OF ROCK PORT
12/14/23 Tourism Board Income & Expense
Cash Basis November 2023

Page 1



Nov 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
TOURISM TAX (9911 - TOURISM TAX) 119,316.68

Total Checking/Savings 119,316.68

Total Current Assets 119,316.68

TOTAL ASSETS 119,316.68

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

3:31 PM CITY OF ROCK PORT
12/14/23 Tourism Board Account Balance
Cash Basis November 2023

Page 1



TOURISM TAX BUDGET
January February March April May June July August September October November YTD 2023 2023
Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget Remaining

TOURISM TAX INCOME

1 HOTEL TAXES RECEIVED 1,730.06 1,232.56 2,205.95 2,977.94 2,526.89 4,171.97 3,477.06 3,493.17 3,457.76 3,709.77 2,471.07 31,454.20 45,000.00 13,545.80

2 INTEREST EARNED 12.19 10.96 13.08 17.13 16.79 15.85 16.06 16.19 15.39 16.11 15.99 165.74 20.00 -145.74

3 TOURISM EVENT INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 327.00 328.00 439.86 220.00 451.00 0.00 -1,661.00 104.86 2,000.00 1,895.14

TOTAL TOURISM TAX INCOME 1,742.25 1,243.52 2,219.03 2,995.07 2,870.68 4,515.82 3,932.98 3,729.36 3,924.15 3,725.88 826.06 31,724.80 47,020.00 15,295.20

TOURISM TAX EXPENSE

4 BEAUTIFICATION IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00

5 PUBLIC EVENTS 600.00 0.00 12,933.21 5,081.75 8,869.69 4,918.01 1,408.94 8,017.16 -5.62 598.25 16,174.61 58,596.00 12,020.00 -46,576.00

6 TURBINE PARK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 300.00 150.00 150.00 1,425.00 5,000.00 3,575.00

7 WELCOME TO ROCK PORT SIGNS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

TOTAL TOURISM TAX EXPENSE 600.00 0.00 12,933.21 5,081.75 9,019.69 5,143.01 1,633.94 8,242.16 294.38 748.25 16,324.61 60,021.00 47,020.00 -13,001.00

NET INCOME 1,142.25 1,243.52 -10,714.18 -2,086.68 -6,149.01 -627.19 2,299.04 -4,512.80 3,629.77 2,977.63 -15,498.55 -28,296.20 0.00



City of Rock Port - 2023 Sales Tax Revenue Report

Received Tax 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 Received Tax 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

January 1 cent 17,046.14 16,754.08 17,973.99 15,971.78 15,049.81 August 1 cent 22,092.32 26,099.42 29,685.02 17,437.73 15,492.21

1/2 cent CI 8,523.03 8,376.99 8,987.01 7,985.95 7,524.86 1/2 cent CI 11,046.17 13,049.77 14,842.61 8,718.97 7,746.05

1/2 cent T 8,523.06 8,376.73 8,981.22 7,987.20 7,430.00 1/2 cent T 11,046.18 13,044.08 14,781.89 8,719.01 7,746.25

1/4 cent Fire 4,261.55 4,188.49 4,493.49 3,992.90 3,762.53 1/4 cent Fire 5,522.95 6,524.57 7,421.29 4,359.45 3,873.09

Use Tax 8,775.58 8,210.76 14,636.67 5,562.29 4,487.20 Use Tax 16,383.87 9,823.51 7,915.15 6,269.93 6,662.70

Hotel Tax 1,730.06 1,823.39 1,491.83 4,624.20 1,195.21 Hotel Tax 3,493.17 4,249.92 4,006.76 2,809.43 7,453.80

February 1 cent 17,648.25 15,176.06 17,921.35 15,558.38 17,785.13 September 1 cent 33,945.02 34,518.64 30,620.55 45,501.66 30,449.77

1/2 cent CI 8,824.23 7,587.95 8,960.71 7,779.14 8,892.45 1/2 cent CI 16,972.74 17,259.38 15,310.29 22,750.93 15,224.96

1/2 cent T 8,824.21 7,585.14 8,942.74 7,777.84 8,853.46 1/2 cent T 16,972.74 17,259.36 15,310.26 22,744.09 15,190.74

1/4 cent Fire 4,412.10 3,793.99 4,480.36 3,889.62 4,437.85 1/4 cent Fire 8,486.35 8,629.71 7,655.07 11,375.49 7,612.54

Use Tax 10,281.42 8,015.80 10,490.90 6,998.50 5,458.16 Use Tax 9,645.74 10,324.41 12,434.33 6,020.29 5,991.92

Hotel Tax 1,232.56 2,031.04 1,680.83 2,896.12 1,032.02 Hotel Tax 3,457.76 3,863.70 4,174.22 3,302.67 6,918.05

March 1 cent 12,699.93 12,600.96 17,461.70 18,069.22 17,784.41 October 1 cent 16,105.38 18,808.87 21,655.88 15,599.79 15,102.27

1/2 cent CI 6,349.86 6,300.46 8,730.88 9,034.63 8,892.21 1/2 cent CI 8,052.81 9,404.44 10,827.99 7,799.90 7,551.25

1/2 cent T 6,346.97 6,299.77 8,665.94 9,034.57 8,892.21 1/2 cent T 8,052.83 9,404.42 10,827.97 7,799.96 7,551.25

1/4 cent Fire 3,175.07 3,150.25 4,365.43 4,517.31 4,446.14 1/4 cent Fire 4,026.33 4,702.27 5,414.02 3,899.99 3,775.52

Use Tax 33,878.46 9,605.00 6,988.46 10,680.85 5,990.35 Use Tax 10,366.75 16,979.91 7,593.24 6,698.29 3,250.56

Hotel Tax 2,205.95 1,604.00 2,080.77 3,210.01 981.36 Hotel Tax 3,709.77 4,640.90 3,710.93 4,216.95 5,680.20

April 1 cent 15,391.87 16,000.77 15,368.29 19,613.80 16,978.67 November 1 cent 17,768.62 16,796.88 14,666.17 15,975.71 13,860.87

1/2 cent CI 7,695.98 8,000.63 7,684.08 9,806.94 8,489.29 1/2 cent CI 8,884.47 8,398.60 7,332.99 7,987.81 6,930.41

1/2 cent T 7,695.99 7,988.21 7,683.87 9,802.61 8,489.47 1/2 cent T 8,884.45 8,398.59 7,332.90 7,987.49 6,930.44

1/4 cent Fire 3,848.01 4,000.25 3,842.08 4,903.30 4,244.63 1/4 cent Fire 4,442.16 4,199.27 3,666.58 3,993.87 3,465.22

Use Tax 7,973.95 7,796.46 8,655.22 3,393.51 3,953.58 Use Tax 13,012.25 6,667.52 11,805.85 14,378.03 3,298.68

Hotel Tax 2,977.94 2,235.11 3,067.98 3,360.99 1,710.85 Hotel Tax 2,471.07 4,153.11 3,705.78 5,240.06 5,777.05

May 1 cent 15,238.97 17,121.74 16,252.11 12,189.62 10,081.93 December 1 cent 18,924.94 23,134.89 19,164.19 20,666.41

1/2 cent CI 7,619.65 8,560.87 8,126.10 6,094.91 5,041.00 1/2 cent CI 9,462.43 11,567.53 9,582.23 10,333.31

1/2 cent T 7,481.14 8,560.76 8,126.05 6,094.94 5,171.79 1/2 cent T 9,462.48 11,566.34 9,707.34 10,333.36

1/4 cent Fire 3,809.76 4,280.44 4,063.00 3,047.49 2,520.63 1/4 cent Fire 4,731.30 5,783.67 4,791.09 5,166.58

Use Tax 5,431.74 7,140.94 4,863.03 6,252.47 2,248.49 Use Tax 3,168.66 9,253.69 8,923.52 7,339.51

Hotel Tax 2,526.89 1,963.33 2,274.10 2,340.49 6,460.63 Hotel Tax 3,293.58 4,394.58 3,031.82 5,666.51

June 1 cent 19,726.65 16,516.92 15,906.92 20,915.42 18,923.33 TOTAL 1 cent 208,195.56 225,349.49 240,437.43 235,976.83 209,375.24

1/2 cent CI 9,863.42 8,258.46 7,953.39 10,457.77 9,461.60 1/2 cent CI 104,098.56 112,675.15 120,218.86 117,988.99 104,687.65

1/2 cent T 9,859.42 8,258.75 7,927.32 10,459.48 9,459.40 1/2 cent T 103,949.28 112,653.47 120,041.68 118,104.34 104,630.56

1/4 cent Fire 4,931.74 4,129.29 3,976.75 5,228.86 4,730.81 1/4 cent Fire 52,049.27 56,337.39 60,109.38 58,994.20 52,335.82

Use Tax 5,797.87 8,566.97 7,191.47 7,448.84 6,439.56 Use Tax 131,219.74 100,519.70 111,829.98 90,605.65 58,584.12

Hotel Tax 4,171.97 2,815.02 3,512.31 2,023.86 6,983.49 Hotel Tax 28,983.13 36,738.09 38,402.48 39,878.81 56,468.71

July 1 cent 23,882.07 16,030.21 19,790.56 19,979.53 17,200.43

1/2 cent CI 11,941.15 8,015.17 9,895.28 9,989.81 8,600.26 Prior year-to-date 2022 2021 2020 2019

1/2 cent T 11,937.22 8,015.18 9,895.18 9,989.81 8,582.19 1 cent 206,424.55 217,302.54 216,812.64 188,708.83

1/4 cent Fire 5,970.64 4,007.56 4,947.64 4,994.83 4,300.28 1/2 cent Capital Improvement 103,212.72 108,651.33 108,406.76 94,354.34

Use Tax 12,520.16 4,219.76 10,001.97 7,979.13 3,463.41 1/2 cent Transportation 103,190.99 108,475.34 108,397.00 94,297.20

Hotel Tax 3,477.06 4,064.99 4,302.39 2,822.21 6,609.54 1/4 cent Fire 51,606.09 54,325.71 54,203.11 47,169.24

Use Tax 97,351.04 102,576.29 81,682.13 51,244.61

Hotel Tax 33,444.51 34,007.90 36,846.99 50,802.20

$595,229.90 $625,339.11 $606,348.63 $526,576.42

$586,082.10$661,548.82$644,273.29 $691,039.81



City of Rock Port - 2023 Sales Tax Revenue Report

1 cent General, Park & Sewer bond indebtedness

1/2 cent CI Capital Improvements (street repairs)

1/2 cent T Transportation Sales Tax (streets)

1/4 cent Fire Fire Dept. Sales Tax

Use Tax Use Tax

Hotel Tax Tourism Tax

17
,7
68
.6
2

8
,8
8
4
.4
7

8,
88
4.
45

4,
44
2.
16

13
,0
12
.2
5

2,
47
1.
07

16
,7
96
.8
8

8,
39
8.
60

8,
39
8.
59

4,
19
9.
27

6,
66
7.
52

4,
15
3.
11

14
,6
66
.1
7

7,
33
2.
99

7,
33
2.
90

3,
66
6.
58

11
,8
05
.8
5

3,
70
5.
78

1
5
,9
7
5
.7
1

7,
98
7.
81

7,
98
7.
49

3,
99
3.
87

14
,3
78
.0
3

5,
24
0.
06

$1
3,
86
0.
87

$6
,9
30
.4
1

$6
,9
30
.4
4

$3
,4
65
.2
2

$3
,2
98
.6
8

$
5
,7
7
7
.0
5

$0.00

$2,500.00

$5,000.00

$7,500.00

$10,000.00

$12,500.00

$15,000.00

$17,500.00

$20,000.00

1 cent 1/2 cent Capital Improvement 1/2 cent Transportation 1/4 cent Fire Use Tax Hotel Tax

November Sales Tax Revenue

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019



City of Rock Port - 2023 Sales Tax Revenue Report

1 cent General, Park & Sewer bond indebtedness

1/2 cent CI Capital Improvements (street repairs)

1/2 cent T Transportation Sales Tax (streets)

1/4 cent Fire Fire Dept. Sales Tax

Use Tax Use Tax

Hotel Tax Tourism Tax

20
8,
19
5.
56

10
4,
09
8.
56

10
3,
94
9.
28

52
,0
49
.2
7

13
1,
21
9.
74

28
,9
83
.1
3

20
6,
42
4.
55

1
0
3
,2
1
2
.7
2

10
3,
19
0.
99

51
,6
06
.0
9

97
,3
51
.0
4

33
,4
44
.5
1

21
7,
30
2.
54

10
8,
65
1.
33

10
8,
47
5.
34

54
,3
25
.7
1

10
2,
57
6.
29

34
,0
07
.9
0

21
6,
81
2.
64

10
8,
40
6.
76

10
8,
39
7.
00

54
,2
03
.1
1

81
,6
82
.1
3

36
,8
46
.9
9

$
1
8
8
,7
0
8
.8
3

$9
4,
35
4.
34

$9
4,
29
7.
20

$4
7,
16
9.
24

$5
1,
24
4.
61

$5
0,
80
2.
20

$0.00

$25,000.00

$50,000.00

$75,000.00

$100,000.00

$125,000.00

$150,000.00

$175,000.00

$200,000.00

$225,000.00

1 cent 1/2 cent Capital Improvement 1/2 cent Transportation 1/4 cent Fire Use Tax Hotel Tax

November YTD Sales Tax Revenue 

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019




	1) 12-14-2023 Agenda
	2) 11-10-2023 Minutes
	3) Transactions
	4) Balance
	5) Budget
	6) Sales Tax Report
	7) Christmas Lights Map

